

## KITSAP Aircraft Radio Control Society



# Monthly Meeting: May 14, 2024 Meeting Minutes

### Call to order: 7:00 pm

Tonight, 18 members were in attendance at the Club's general meeting at the field and a swap meet was also held.

#### **New members**

Dave Mitchell & Dan Cromson. Welcome to the meeting and thank you for reaching out to our club.

#### **Meeting Minutes**

- The President asked if all had a chance to read the Apr minutes, then asked for a motion to approve them.
- Motion by: Duane Barrett Second by: Floyd Dunaway
- The April meeting minutes were approved by the members in attendance.

#### **Treasurer's Report**

Floyd presented the financial report for Apr. The chair asked for a motion to approve.

Motion by: Rick Ellis Second by: Floyd Dunaway

The April financial report was voted on and approved by those in attendance.

#### **General Announcements:**

The EAA Young Eagles had their graduation ceremony at the monthly EAA monthly meeting on 8 May. All YE's received their completion certificate and recognition as the first YE Build #1. Tim completed the RC aircraft and added a surprising feature – all of the kids name on top of the wing! Nice touch Tim. The YE's will now be reaching out to the instructor pilots to start their flight instruction. This will more than likely be more focused on the weekends

The club had a swap meet today and the turnout was well attended. Please let me know if we should have another during the June's meeting.

I would personally like to thank everyone for honoring the "No flying" times over the last weekend when the President was in town.

#### **Safety:**

With the warmer weather arriving, please ensure to bring water with you to the field. A reminder for members to post their AMA card on the board when flying.



#### **Competition Results -**

Competition on 4 May was once again cancelled because of weather. Mother Nature hasn't been kind to the competitors this year. There were a couple members that suggested that there be a make-up day. It was suggested that we bring it up to the membership during the meeting. There was a discussion regarding make-up days by the membership. At the end of the discussion, a vote was taken by those that were present. The motion for conducting a make-up day was voted down.

#### **Regional Events (tentative)**

- 25 May Warbird Fly-in! Mark your calendars and come out to compete. I've seen several people with their bomb drops system installed and practicing.
- Fun Fly ~ Jul
- Golden Age Fly ~ Sep
- Fall Closure 12 Oct.

#### **Field Maintenance**:

Field mowing was held on 13 May. But it wasn't without surprises. We'll be mowing again on 27 May. Please mark your calendars.

#### **Old Business:**

A new shipment of Club hats has been received. Contact either Duane or myself.

#### **New Business:**

**NOTE:** Rick Ellis announced that there has been announcements by many clubs across the country that FAA personnel have arrived at the various flying clubs to inspect their UAS's to ensure that their AMA and FAA number are on their flying models. I'm going to interject along with these that members also have their TRUST certifications on their person.

#### **Show and Tell:**

None.

**Comments from the Membership:** None.

Adjourned: 7:28 pm